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From: Trial Chamber VI Communications

Sent: 17 January 2023 11:53

To: OTP CAR IIA Communications; D33 Said Defence Team; Said LRV Team OPCV
Cc: Trial Chamber VI Communications; Chamber Decisions Communication
Subject: shortening of response time for ICC-01/14-01/21-586-Conf

Dear parties and participants,

The Chamber notes the Defence request for disclosure related to P-2931 (filing #286), wherein it requests the lifting
of certain redactions related to the witness and three intermediaries.

Due to the anticipated start date of P-2931’s testimony the Chamber hereby shortens the deadline for responses
pursuant to Regulation 35 of the Regulations of the Court, until the end of today (no later than 5:30pm, 17 January
2023).

The Prosecution and Victims are permitted to file responses via email or via formal filing. If the response is
transmitted via formal filing after the official filings hours (after 4PM), the responding party should transmit a
courtesy copy via email, to be filed on the record thereafter.

Kind regards,
Trial Chamber VI



